

4th
Copied

In the name of God Amen I John Stonestrat
of the County of Spangina and Commonwealth
of Kentucky considering the uncertainty of this life
and the certainty of death do make constitute
and appoint this my last will and testament
in manner form as follows I do give
devise bequeath unto my loving wife Ann
Stonestrat for and during her natural life
the plantation whereon I now live containing
One hundred fifty acres with all the farm-
ing tools thereunto belonging together with
three negroes named Steve Denny and Sam
also three mares, one a brown one a bay &
the other a sorrel together with the stock of
hogs sheep hoesed cattle On the above
mentioned premises except what shall be
hereafter willed to my children also a
bond due to me from Christopher Supinger
the said bond to be collected thirty dollars
to be paid to Mrs Moreau the balance
to be divided equally between my wife

49.

and my son James and my Daughter Sally
Dannely also I do give to my said wife all
the household furniture and provisions and fur-
niture of the kitchen except what shall be hereaf-
ter willed

Secondly I do give devise and bequeath unto
my son John Dent Stonestrat three negroes
named Ben, Pat, & Butler one young sorrel
mare three years old next spring also one
hundred dollars due to me from John Furston
for a horse one feather bed of furniture
and seven pounds ten shillings worth of cattle.

Thirdly I do give devise and bequeath
unto my Daughter Sally Dannely three negroes
now in her possession, named Judah, Ben, & Lewis
also one negro girl named Nancy to be her
property at her mother's death or decease also
one boy named three years old last spring which
is now in her possession and one sorrel colt
with a blaze face one year old this spring
and four head of cattle now in her possession
with the beds and all the other household furni-
ture

furniture now in her possession and it is further my will that in case my said Daughter should die without heirs lawfully begotten on her body that half of the estate to descend to her brothers at her decease and the other half to her husband.

Now fully I do give devise and bequeath unto my son James Stonestreet & Negroes named Hannah, Rob. Hal one bay horse Colt one year old this spring at the age of Twenty years he is to have one horse or mare worth twenty pounds and redempted in shillings worth of Cattle one bed & furniture It is further my last will that at the death of my said wife the plantation to be equally divided between my two sons John Dent and James Stonestreet and the negro horses & Cattle with all other property given to my said wife to be equally divided between my said Children John Dent James Stonestreet and Abby Darnaby except the negro.

woman named Abby who is to have her choice which of my said children to live with I do further constitute and appoint my wife Ann and Robert Campbell my sole Executors to this my last will Testament In witnessing I have hereunto set my hand & Seal this first day of March in the year of our Lord one thousand eight hundred & two above signature of

John Lowmy
Henry Walters
Thomas Butler

John Stonestreet (seal)

Jessamine County Court, May Court 1802.

The last will Testament of John Stonestreet deceased was produced in Court for own by the oath of Henry Walters & John Lowmy two of the subscribing witnesses Hurd & Ordway to record & on the motion of Ann Stonestreet who took the oath of an Executrix & entered into bond with John Hurd & Thomas M. Caldwell securities in the penalty of \$2500. conditioned as required by law Certificate is granted her for obtaining my probat thereof - Attest James M. Ordway clerk

June 1st 1802

In obedience to an order of the worshipful
Court of Exchequer County we the undersigned
being first duly sworn hath appraised
the estate of John Henshew deceased as
followeth.

1 Negro man Ben	£105 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Do. Araso	70 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Do. Sana	165 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Negro woman Jenny	45 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Do. Phillis	40 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Do. Pat	95 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Negro boy Robert	40 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Negro girl Hannah	40 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Do. Sal	30 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Blue Coll	15 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Bay Mare Coll	25 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Brown Mare	21 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Sorrell Filbey	15 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Sorrell Mare Hnd	18 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Cow calf & Bull	2 ⁰ 11 ⁰
1 Do. Do.	3 ⁰ 0 ⁰
1 Do. Do.	2 ⁰ 7 ⁰
1 Cow	3 ⁰ 0 ⁰

2 Hears	£8 ⁰ 4 ⁰ 0
2 Do.	2 ⁰ 0 ⁰ 0
3 Heifers	5 ⁰ 4 ⁰ 0
3 Hears	3 ⁰ 0 ⁰ 0
1 Stear 1 Heiffer	1 ⁰ 10 ⁰ 0
14 sheep nine shillings p ^r sheep	7 ⁰ 2 ⁰ 0
24 Hogs 10/ p ^r hogg	13 ⁰ 10 ⁰ 0
20 p ^r eggs	1 ⁰ 11 ⁰ 0
1 Room	3 ⁰ 0 ⁰ 0
3 Axes 3 wedges & p ^r	2 ⁰ 8 ⁰ 0
1 log chain & Milliards	1 ⁰ 4 ⁰ 0
1 Car Cammelter & 3 reaphoots	0 ⁰ 12 ⁰ 0
2 matts & farming utensils	1 ⁰ 10 ⁰ 0
1 Hackle	0 ⁰ 15 ⁰ 0
2 scythes	0 ⁰ 9 ⁰ 0
1 Waggon & back screw	27 ⁰ 16 ⁰ 0
3 hoes	0 ⁰ 15 ⁰ 0
1 Maw	27 ⁰ 0 ⁰ 0
1 Maw saddle	1 ⁰ 16 ⁰ 0
1 Womens Ditts	2 ⁰ 5 ⁰ 0
1 Axe	0 ⁰ 10 ⁰ 0
3 plows	2 ⁰ 14 ⁰ 0
Waggon Gear	2 ⁰ 6 ⁰ 6
1 pair of double carriage trees	0 ⁰ 9 ⁰ 0
2 Saws	1 ⁰ 7 ⁰ 0

1 Box	£0 3 0
1 Acorn	2 13 0
1 Kettle	1 0 0
2 Buns one pot & Rack	1 10 0
2 smoothing Irons	0 3 0
1 Big wheel	0 7 6
1 foot cat	0 6 0
Tan Irons	0 6 0
2 small wheels	1 1 0
1 Gun	1 10 0
1 Trunk	1 0 0
1 Table	0 12 0
10 Chairs	0 15 0
1 Case Hobbles	0 15 0
1 Box	0 3 0
1 Chest	0 14 0
1 Table	2 8 0
1 D ^o	0 12 0
1 Candle stand	0 6 0
1 Steel and pair of hands	0 12 0
1 Tea Kettle	0 15 0
1 Coffee mill	0 4 6
16 pewter plates	1 4 0
3 dishes 1 dozen spoons	1 0 0
2 Brass soup spoon 1 Jug	1 4 0
warping spools	0 1 6
3 Jugs	0 7 6

12 Knives & forks	£0 12 0
1 sundries of hand ware	1 13 0
looking glass & bolts	0 3 0
Books	1 10 0
Shoes & canisters	0 4 0
1 Bed furniture Bed stand	12 12 6
1 Dillo - Dillo	10 3 0
1 Dillo - Dillo	10 0 0
1 Dillo - Dillo	10 0 0

John Campbell

James Burns

Samuel Dougherty

Ingraham County Tard June County Court 1802.

The within inventory and appraisment of the
Estate of John Henshell deceased was returned to court
examined & Ordered to record

Attest

Saml. A. Woodhouse ckr.

The property of David Taylor Deceased

appraised March the 24th 1802.

To one mare	£16 10 0
To one filly	10 0 0
To one colt	7 10 0

my said estate or in any of them as I have thought
qualify or either of them may qualify to this Will set the
lot of ground for the best price that can be gotten and
and the monies arising from the sale to be equally divided
between my said daughters, children. I do hereby appoint
Richman H. Philmore Eliza Gale, my executors and my
wife Elizabeth my executor in testimony whereof I
have hereunto set my hand and seal this 4th day
of January 1813 thereby ~~revoke~~ ^{revoked} all other Will and
testament hereto made ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~stricken out~~ ^{stricken out} ~~was done~~
by my direction and to the ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~children~~ ^{children} also
stricken out - acknowledged published in our presence
John C. H. Clerk

John C. H. Clerk Geo. M. P. Clerk

Sparrin County Court June Court 1813
The within last will and testament of John C. H.
was this day produced in Court & proved by the
Oaths of the subscribing witnesses thereto and
Ordered to be recorded
J. P. Woodson
Clerk

In the name of God Amen I John D. Stonestreet
of the County of Sparrin and State of Kentucky
being in a low state of health but of perfect
mind and memory calling into mind the mortality
of my body, and knowing it is appointed unto
man once to die do make and ordain that my
last will and testament Incommence my
Soul to God who gave it and my body
to each to be buried in a decent and
Christian like manner, by my executor

435
hereafter mentioned as Item my will
and desires that all my just and lawful
Duties first paid and might them paid
Out of the two hundred ^{and} ~~thirty~~ ^{thirty} Dollars, that
my brother James Stonestreet is owing
me the balance of the ~~two~~ ^{two} ~~two~~ ^{two}
hundred & forty Dollars, after paying
my Debt I give and bequeath to my beloved wife
Patsy Stonestreet that is my Will and desire
that my brother James Stonestreet pay to my
beloved wife Patsy Stonestreet one hundred
Dollars for four years for my kind ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~love~~ ^{love}
him be paid of ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~me~~ ^{me} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~my~~ ^{my} ~~will~~ ^{will}
and desire that at my decease my negro
man Ben be freed. Consequently I do hereby
at my death set him said Ben free from
all bondage claimed by me or my heirs
I also give and bequeath and bequeath to my
beloved wife Patsy Stonestreet and my daugh-
ter Joseph Stonestreet all the remaining
part of my estate of every species and dis-
tribute to equally divided between them & their
and their heirs forever. Lastly I do hereby
revoke and disannul all and every other
will or wills made by me heretofore.
And appoint my brother James Stonestreet
and my friend John Stonestreet my heirs and executor to
this my last will and testament. In witness whereof
I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 15th day

1872

Mines

H. D. Donestreet (L)

Joseph Rockett Esq.

Robert P. Peniston

Francis B. Ford

James Norvell

Lebanon County Court Feb 1872
The within last will and testament of John D.
Donestreet made this day produced in Court
proven by the oath of R. P. Peniston and James
Norvell two of the subscribing witnesses and
ordered to be recorded & filed J. H. McDowell Clk

In the name of God amen. I Patrick Gray
of the County of Spang and State of Kentucky
knowing the mortality of the body; but in perfect
soundness of mind and memory; do hereby revoke
all and every other will or wills heretofore made
by me and constitute this my last will and testa-
ment. Item I give and bequeath unto my wife
Margaret Gray the land and plantation
my will and desire is that at my departure
from this life, that my body shall be decently
buried in Christian like manner after
which my will and desire is that all my
just debts be paid. Item I give and bequeath
to my beloved wife Margaret Gray the land
and plantation wherein I now live during
her natural or widow hood with the follow-
ing exception. Viz. Should my son Patrick

marry before her death my will and desire
is that he and his wife shall be entitled to
the privilege of one half of the dwelling house
wherein I now live with the privilege of the
cultivation of as much of the cleared land
as my executor may think necessary for him
as in my will and desire that my son
Patrick live and reside with his mother on
the plantation wherein I now live during her
natural life or widow hood to aid support the
family that may be left in a helpless situation
as in my will and desire that my son
Patrick be sent to school until he completes his education
that if my executor (hereafter mentioned)
think him capable to receive a classical
education; for which education my will
and desire is shall be paid for after the
following manner (To wit) Item I give and
bequeath unto my two sons Patrick and
Ben Gray the land/plantation wherein
I now live, after the death or widow
hood of their mother, to be equally divided
so as my son Ben Gray have the house
wherein I now live, to them and their heirs
forever with the following exception. Viz.
If my son Patrick Gray should take
learning and attain a classical
education